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1. QUESTION:  How many windows the buildings have? 
RESPONSE:  The Annex and Chancery windows are approximately 1000 m2 in area. 
 

2. QUESTION:  What time of day the contractor can perform?   
RESPONSE:  The contactor can perform on working days from 7:00 till 18:00, even the 
start from 6:00 could be approved, if necessary. 
 

3. QUESTION:  How many hours we expect the contractor shall work daily?  
4. RESPONSE:  The Embassy expects the contractor to make this decision. 

 
5. QUESTION:  Does the current contractor participate on the solicitation?   

RESPONSE:  The current contractor may participate on the solicitation. 
 

6. QUESTION:  Is there possibility to get temporary access to the building for the 
contractor‘s employees?   
RESPONSE:  Yes, it is possible, but any visitor with temporary badge needs to be 
escorted. 
 

7. QUESTION:  What is expected award effective day? 
RESPONSE:  The Embassy would like to make award in January 2011. The contract 
should be effective from February 1, 2011. 
 

8. QUESTION:  Are there any windows with difficult access?  
RESPONSE:  There are some high windows which need to be cleaned from ladder, but 
no rock-climbing work is needed. 
 


